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From: ’ Melody Pullen‘, Esq. imelody@pullentawoffice.com)

Sent: . Friday, June 18, 2010 10;39 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for P09000043976
Hi:

I just wanted to advise that my suite number bas changed for the place of business from Suite 503-R to Suite 503-B. That is the only
change.
Please update your records fo reflect the B.

Thank_you!
Sincerely,

Melody U. Pullen, Esq.

Law Office of Melody Pullen, PA.
Mailing Address:

13506 Summerport Village Phy #130
Windermere, Il 34786

Office Address:

7635 Ashley Park Court, Snite 5038
‘Orlando, 1132835

(407) 850-8880

Fax: (321) 248-0388

wiww, pullenlawoffice.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message is being sent by or on bebalf of a lawyer. 1t is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed,
This communication mdy contain information that is proprietary, privileved, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If
_you are nol the named addressee, you are not autheriged fo read, print, retain, copy, disseminale, or act upon in anyway this message or
any par! of . If you have recetved this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail or phone and delete all
copies of the message.




